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Addendum No. 2 to RFP No. GLW-0822
For the OneNASA Portal

September 5, 2002

In regard to the subject RFP, the following questions and corresponding answers are being
provided to all proposers on this OneNASA Portal website.  Please acknowledge receipt of
Addendum No. 2 in your proposal (i.e., Attachment A-1, ACKNOWLEDGMENT, Item 8).

Question 1.

" Am I correct in my reading that this information about design requirements regarding a
OneNASA sample design is provided in order for us to estimate the costs associated with
preparing such a design if selected to do so as part of the Phase 1 proposals (i.e., the original
design sample would be developed as part of the Phase 1 fixed-price contract). It is not
expected that the original sample design be submitted with this initial proposal in response to
the RFP?
Is this a correct interpretation of the RFP? Or are you indeed expecting an original design to be
created and included with the initial response?”

Answer 1.
See RFP  Volume 1, Technical and Management Instructions, Introduction, and Paragraph
1.0,”Sample Design of a OneNASA Portal.”  The requested information is for both technical and
cost evaluation.

Question 2.
"Will (can) JPL reimburse the development work completed for the OneNASA portal for the
vendor(s) not chosen? The B&P cost on a bid like this run distinctly higher than on most other
bids of this nature.”

Answer 2.
No.

Question 3.
“When will the Relevant Experience Proposal Volume be due at JPL?”

Answer 3.
As a convenience, JPL would prefer that the Relevant Experience Volume be submitted to JPL
one week prior to the Proposal due date.

Addendum No. 2 has also been issued to notify all proposers that the following attachment has
been added to the RFP as follows:

RFP GLW-0822 for the “OneNASA Portal”, hereby incorporates Attachment A-14, PAST
PERFORMANCE, (Form JPL 0358).

Please note:  Form JPL 0358 may be downloaded via the provided link within the RFP Group A
Attachments.


